
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS PANEL 

 
Friday, 8th February, 2013 

 
2.00 pm 

 
Wantsum Room, Sessions House, County Hall, 

Maidstone 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

AGENDA 
 

GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS PANEL 
 
 

Friday, 8th February, 2013, at 2.00 pm Ask for: Andrew Tait 
Wantsum Room, Sessions House, County 
Hall, Maidstone 

Telephone   01622 694342 

   
 

Tea/coffee will be available before the meeting 
 

Membership (6) 
 
Conservative (5): Mr D L Brazier (Chairman), Ms S J Carey, Mrs V J Dagger, 

Mr R J Parry and Mr R Tolputt 
 

Liberal Democrat (1): Mr D S Daley 
 

 
 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 
(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public) 

 
 
 

 A.  PANEL BUSINESS 

A1 Substitutes  

A2 Declarations of Interests by Members in items on the Agenda for this meeting.  

A3 Minutes - 14 December 2012 (Pages 1 - 4) 

 B.  APPOINTMENT OF LEA SCHOOL GOVERNORS 

B1 LEA Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent (Pages 5 - 18) 

B2 Other items which the Chairman decides are Urgent  

 

EXEMPT ITEMS 

(At the time of preparing the agenda there were no exempt items.  During any such items 
which may arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public) 

Peter Sass 
Head of Democratic Services  
(01622) 694002 
 
Thursday, 31 January 2013 
 



Please note that any background documents referred to in the accompanying papers 
maybe inspected by arrangement with the officer responsible for preparing the relevant 
report. 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



KENT COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

 

GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS PANEL 
 
MINUTES of a meeting of the Governor Appointments Panel held in the Swale 1, 
Sessions House, County Hall, Maidstone on Friday, 14 December 2012. 
 
PRESENT: Mr D L Brazier (Chairman), Mrs V J Dagger, Mr R J Parry and 
Mr R Tolputt 
 
OFFICERS: Ms T Gimber (School Governance Officer) and Mr A Tait (Democratic 
Services Officer) 
 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 
 
14. Minutes - 5 October 2012  
(Item A3) 
 
RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting held on 5 October 2012 are correctly 
recorded and that they be signed by the Chairman.  
 
15. Authority Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent  
(Item B1) 
 
(1) The Panel agreed to the re-appointment of Mrs S Herbert to the Governing 
Body of St Lawrence CE Primary School as she had twice previously declared the 
matters set out in the Issues Paper and been appointed on both occasions.  
 
(2)  The Panel agreed to re-appoint Mrs M Hibbert to the Governing Body of 
Hawkinge Primary School as her non-attendances at its meetings had been mainly 
caused by ill health. The Governing Body had also expressed its wish for her to 
continue to serve.  
 
(3)  The Panel noted correspondence from the Area Education Officer (Mid Kent) 
explaining the pivotal role played by Mr J Edgar as the Chairman of Governors of St 
Katherine’s School.  In the light of this correspondence, the Panel agreed to Mr 
Edgar’s re-appointment to the Governing Body.  
 
(4)  The Panel agreed to re-appoint Mrs C Mellors to the Governing Body of St 
Augustine’s Catholic Primary School as she had taken a one year sabbatical (with 
the full support of the Governing Body) in order to act as a carer.  She had been fully 
involved with the work of the school since then.  
 
(5)  The Panel agreed to consider the re-nomination of Mr C Johnson to the 
Governing Body of The North School as he had not been responsible for the late 
submission of his nomination form. The Panel agreed to his re-appointment as he 
had previously been appointed after declaring all the required information in respect 
of Guideline 3.  He had also been Chair of the Governing Body since 2010.  
 
(6)  The School Governance Officer reported the receipt of the required 
nomination forms for Mrs A Depledge (Petham Primary School), Mrs M Blight 

Agenda Item A3

Page 1



 

(Swalecliffe Community Primary School) and Mr W Martin (Benenden CEP School).  
As there were no issues, the Panel agreed to all three re-appointments.  
 
(7)  RESOLVED that the appointments of Authority Governors to Primary, 

Secondary, Special Schools, Pupil Referral Units, the Pool of Additional 
Governors, and the nominations to non-Authority Academies be agreed as set 
out in the Appendix to these Minutes.  

 
 
 

Page 2



  

APPENDIX  
(Paragraph 15 of the Minutes refers) 

 
1. ASHFORD 
 
School Appointee 
Aldington Primary School Mr J Rogers 
Bradbourne CE Primary School Mr J Mayland 
Brook Community Primary School Mrs S Hull 
Mersham Primary School Mrs C Greener 
The North School Mr C Johnson 
 
2. CANTERBURY  
 
School Appointee 
Chartham Primary School Mrs V Elvidge 
Herne CE Infant and Nursery School Mr G Moore 
Petham Primary School Mrs A Depledge 
Swalecliffe Community Primary School Mrs M Blight 
The Orchard School Miss L McCann 
Westmeads Community Infant School Miss A Levitt 
 
3.        DARTFORD  
 
School Appointee 

Knockhall Community Primary School Mr R Steel 
West Hill Primary School Mrs S Clarke 
West Hill Primary School Mrs A Ready 
 
4.  DOVER  
 
School Appointee 
Charlton CE Primary School Mrs P King 
Whitfield School and Aspen Special Unit Mrs S King 
 
5. GRAVESHAM  
 
School Appointee 
Higham Primary School Mr B Maynard 
Istead Rise Primary School Mr D Gyasi 
Northfleet School for Girls Mrs J Christie 
Shears Green Infant School Mrs A Savill 
St John’s Catholic Comprehensive School Mr R Elmaghrabi 
Wrotham Road Primary School Ms A M Walker 
 
6. MAIDSTONE  
 
School Appointee 
East Farleigh Primary School Mrs W Williams 
Greenfields Community Primary School Mrs L Gilbert 
Yalding St Peter and St Paul CE Primary School Mr C Haige 
 

Page 3



  

7. SEVENOAKS  
 
School Appointee 
Platt CE Primary School Mr M Burke 
St Lawrence CE Primary School Mrs S Herbert 
 
8. SHEPWAY   
 
School Appointee 
Brookland CE Primary School Mrs V Cubbon 
Castle Hill Community Primary School Mrs J Rumley 
Hawkinge Primary School Mrs M Hibbert 
Sellindge Primary School Mrs J Rhodes 
 
9.  SWALE   
 
School Appointee 
Eastchurch CE Primary School Mr I Goodwin 
Hernhill CE Primary School Miss A Levitt 
 
10. THANET  
 
School Appointee 
Palm Bay Primary School Mrs K Collins 
 
11. TONBRIDGE AND MALLING 
 
School Appointee 
Lunsford Primary School Mr B Hulme 
Malling Holmesdale Federation Mr P Binnie 
St Katherine’s School Mr J Edgar 
Tunbury Primary School Mrs C Burford 
 
12.  TUNBRIDGE WELLS 
 

School Appointee 
Benenden CE Primary School Mr W Martin 
Claremont Primary School Mrs S Hamilton 
Horsmonden Primary School Mrs C Asplin 
St Augustine’s Catholic Primary School, Tunbridge Wells Mrs C Mellors 
St Barnabas CE Primary School Mr M Thompson 
St James CE Infant School Mr C Porter 
 

13.  PUPIL REFERRAL UNITS 
 
14.  PROPOSED FEDERATIONS 
 
15.  POOL OF ADDITIONAL GOVERNORS 
 
16.  NOMINATIONS TO ACADEMIES 
 
 

Page 4



 

 
By:   Corporate Director Education, Learning and Skills 
 
To:   Governor Appointments Panel – 08th February 2013 
 
Subject: AUTHORITY GOVERNORS FOR PRIMARY, SECONDARY 

AND SPECIAL SCHOOLS IN KENT 
 

Classification: Unrestricted 
 
File Ref:  LL/08/02 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary: To consider nominations for appointments to school governing 

bodies. 
 

FOR DECISION 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

 
The following schedule shows for each school the names of persons nominated for the 
vacancy and the sponsor submitting the nominations.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
Recommendations 
 
Members are asked TO MAKE appointments for Authority governors in primary, 
secondary and special schools in this schedule. 
 

 
 
 
 
Linda Lissimore 
Interim Manager of Governor Services 
Tel: 01622 203800 
 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background Documents 
None. 
 

Agenda Item B1

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Governor Appointments Panel 

08th February 2013     Issues Paper 

 

Page No. 
Summary 
Papers 

District School Name 

Name of Nominee(s) 

Comments Guideline 

 Ashford Smeeth Community Primary School 

Mrs Diane Mackay 

Mrs Diane Mackay is a parent of a child at the school.   2 

 Canterbury  Whitstable & Seasalter Endowed CE 
Junior School 

Mrs Helen Beaumont 

Mrs Beaumont’s attendance does not meet the 
requirements of the panel. 

6 

 Dartford Bean Primary School  

Mr John Perry 

Mr Perry’s attendance does not meet the 
requirements of the panel. A statement of Support has 
been provided by the Chair of Governors.  

6 

 Gravesham  Thamesview School  

Mrs Denise Braddon 

Mrs Brandon’s attendance does not meet the 
requirements of the panel. A statement of Support has 
been provided by the Chair of Governors. 

6 

 Maidstone Molehill Copse Primary Academy 

Mrs Ellen Purvis 

Mrs Purvis has two children currently attending the 
school. 

2 

 Sevenoaks Edenbridge Primary School 

Mrs Richenda Calvocoressi 

Mrs Calvocoressi’s attendance does not meet the 
requirements of the panel. A statement of Support has 
been provided by the Chair of Governors. 

6 

 

P
a
g
e
 7



P
a
g
e
 8

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



School Name End Date Name New Nominating Attendance Issues 

       

Ashford       

Bethersden Primary School 09 April 2011   Possibly reconstituting       

Challock Primary School 01 September 2006           

Challock Primary School 31 August 2006           

Charing CE Primary School 23 October 2008           

Downs View Infant School 10 February 2013 Mrs Felicity Moore Willing to continue Governing Body 14/15 93%   

Godinton Primary School 29 May 2008           

Great Chart Primary School 12 February 2013 Mr David 
Beerensson 

Willing to continue Governing Body 10/12 83%   

Great Chart Primary School 16 November 2012 Mrs Chailean Dottin-
John 

New Governing Body     

Hamstreet Primary School 15 February 2012           

Kingsnorth CE Primary 
School 

22 June 2011           

Lady Joanna Thornhill 
(Endowed) Primary School 

01 January 2011           

Linden Grove Primary 
School 

08 March 2008           

Linden Grove Primary 
School 

26 September 2012           

Rolvenden Primary School 23 November 2011           

Smeeth Community 
Primary School 

26 September 2012 Mrs Diane Mackay New Governing Body   issues 

St Teresa's Catholic 
Primary School 

01 September 2010           

The North School 31 August 2011   Moving to academy status       

       

Canterbury       

Barham CE Primary School 06 December 2012 Mr Peter Sopp New Governing Body     

Chartham Primary School 31 December 2012   Considering reconstitution       

Chaucer Technology 
School 

01 March 2012           

Littlebourne CE Primary 
School 

07 May 2011 Mr Philip Dawson New Governing Body     

Pilgrims' Way Primary 
School 

18 July 2012   Considering Academy Status       

Pilgrims' Way Primary 
School 

01 September 2003   Considering Academy Status       

Reculver CE Primary 21 January 2011           

P
a
g
e
 9



School 

Simon Langton Grammar 
School for Boys 

08 July 2011           

St John's Primary C of E 
Primary School 

15 October 2012 Mrs Elisabeth Smiley New Governing Body     

St Stephen's Infant School 01 November 2012           

St Stephen's Infant School 13 November 2012           

Swalecliffe Community 
Primary School 

31 December 2012           

The Community College 
Whitstable 

12 February 2013 Mr Anthony Pomeroy Willing to continue Kent County 
Council 

11/16  69%   

The Community College 
Whitstable 

01 November 2012           

Whitstable & Seasalter 
Endowed CE Junior School 

23 April 2013 Mrs Helen Beaumont Willing to continue Governing Body 13/20 65% Issues  

Whitstable Junior School 30 May 2012 Miss Samantha 
Jacobs 

New KCC     

Wincheap Foundation 
Primary School 

10 April 2013 Mr Alan Hollands End of term reappointment wishes 
unknown 

Liberal     

Wincheap Foundation 
Primary School 

06 October 2011           

       

Dartford       

Bean Primary School 26 April 2013 Mr John Perry Willing to continue Governing Body 13/24 54% issues 

Fleetdown Primary School 02 September 2011           

Hartley Primary School 07 December 2011           

Langafel CE (VC) Primary 
School 

01 September 2010           

Maypole Primary School 12 February 2013 Mr Rupert Garrett Willing to continue   13/14 93%   

New Ash Green Primary 
School 

05 December 2009           

Oakfield Community 
Primary School 

29 November 2011           

Oakfield Community 
Primary School 

29 November 2011           

Rowhill School 10 May 2011           

St Albans Road Infant 
School 

25 January 2011           

Swan Valley Community 
School 

07 December 2012           

The Brent Primary School 10 April 2013 Mr Peter Harper Willing to continue Governing Body 14/15 93%   

The Brent Primary School 10 April 2013 Mr John Jarvis Willing to continue Conservative 13/15 86%   

P
a
g
e
 1

0



The Brent Primary School 23 March 2012           

West Hill Primary School 04 July 2012           

       

Dover       

[Federation] The Colliers 
Vale Federation 

17 April 2012   Reconstitution in progress       

[Federation] The Colliers 
Vale Federation 

01 May 2012   Reconstitution in progress       

Capel-le-Ferne Primary 
School 

01 September 2012           

Deal Parochial C of E 
Primary School 

01 December 2012 Mr Derek Murphy New Conservative     

Dover Grammar School for 
Girls 

31 March 2013 Rev John Philpott willing to continue Governing Body 10/13 77%   

Kingsdown & Ringwould CE 
Primary School 

23 April 2013 Mr Malcolm Wells End of term reappointment wishes 
unknown 

Governing Body Academy 
status 

  

Preston Primary School 12 February 2013 Mr Barry Doggett End of term reappointment wishes 
unknown 

Governing Body     

Priory Fields School 01 September 2012           

Sandown School 19 May 2012 Mrs Francesca 
Lashmar 

New KCC     

Sandwich Infant School 28 September 2012           

Sandwich Junior School 11 June 2012           

St Joseph's Catholic 
Primary School, Aylesham 

12 February 2013 Cllr Stephen Manion End of term reappointment wishes 
unknown 

Governing Body     

St Margaret's-at-Cliffe 
Primary School 

05 December 2012           

St Martin's School 22 March 2011           

Whitfield School & Aspen 
Special Unit 

26 September 2012           

       

Gravesham       

Cecil Road Primary School 31 August 2011           

Cecil Road Primary School 01 September 2012           

Dover Road Community 
Primary School 

01 June 2010           

Dover Road Community 
Primary School 

18 October 2010           

Lawn Primary School 01 October 2011           

Northfleet School for Girls 26 April 2013 Mr Hugh Johnson Willing to continue Liberal 13/18 72%   

Painters Ash Primary 
School 

14 March 2013 Mr Alan Russell Willing to continue Governing Body 11/11 100%   

P
a
g
e
 1

1



Painters Ash Primary 
School 

20 October 2010           

Painters Ash Primary 
School 

01 September 2004           

Raynehurst Community 
Primary School 

12 February 2013 Mrs Jean Craig Willing to continue       

Riverview Infant School 21 July 2009           

Riverview Junior School 28 September 2011 Mrs Jill Redman New Conservative     

Shears Green Junior 
School 

01 January 2012 Mr Barry Rogers New Governing Body     

Shorne CE (VC) Primary 
School 

29 May 2012           

Singlewell Primary School 15 February 2012           

St Joseph's Catholic 
Primary School, Northfleet 

12 February 2013 Mrs Rachel Rogers Willing to continue   9/10 90%   

Thamesview School 12 February 2013 Mrs Denise Braddon Willing to continue   5/12 42% issues  

Thamesview School 01 August 2012 Mr Leslie Berry New Kent County 
Council 

    

Westcourt School 21 September 2012           

Wrotham Road Primary 
School 

01 January 2004           

       

Maidstone        

[Federation] The Loose 
Schools Federation 

01 February 2012           

[Federation] The Loose 
Schools Federation 

01 February 2012           

Barming Primary School 29 January 2011           

Barming Primary School 19 May 2011           

Bredhurst CE Primary 
School 

02 April 2012           

Brunswick House Primary 
School 

08 December 2012           

Coxheath Primary School 01 August 2012           

Greenfields Community 
Primary School 

08 March 2012           

Headcorn Primary School 20 February 2013 Mrs Lyn Selby Willing to continue Conservative 6/7 86%   

Hunton CE Primary School 02 February 2008           

Lenham Primary School 31 March 2013 Mr David Smith End of term reappointment wishes 
unknown 

Governing Body 12/12 100%   

Lenham Primary School 01 July 2008 Mr Chris Pink New Kent County 
Council 

    

P
a
g
e
 1

2



Madginford Park Infant 
School 

10 February 2012           

Maidstone Grammar School 01 September 2010           

North Borough Junior 
School 

01 September 2004           

Park Way Primary School 24 February 2010 Mrs Barbara Dunford New Kent County 
Council 

    

Platts Heath Primary 
School 

23 April 2013 Mr Richard Gare Willing to continue Governing Body 22/23 96%   

Platts Heath Primary 
School 

19 May 2010           

Sandling Primary School 23 April 2013 Mrs Nadia Pennell Willing to continue Governing Body 18/22 82%   

Sandling Primary School 23 July 2012           

South Borough Primary 
School 

23 July 2011           

St Margaret's CE (Voluntary 
Controlled) School 

01 May 2012           

St Paul's Infant School 13 October 2011 Mrs Josephine 
Baughan 

New Governing Body     

Staplehurst School 14 July 2012           

Swadelands School A 
Specialist Sch & Sports 
Coll. 

22 April 2013 Mr David Johnson Willing to continue Kent County 
Council 

12/12 100%   

Swadelands School A 
Specialist Sch & Sports 
Coll. 

18 February 2011           

Ulcombe CE Primary 
School 

06 March 2013 Mrs Joyce Braggs Willing to continue Governing Body 98%   

Wateringbury CE Primary 
School 

21 July 2012           

West Borough Primary 
School 

06 October 2011           

       

Sevenoaks       

Crockenhill Primary School 01 May 2010           

Crockenhill Primary School 01 May 2006           

Crockham Hill CE (VC) 
Primary School 

15 September 2011 Mr Simon Hurst New Governing Body     

Downsview Primary School 26 September 2012           

Edenbridge Primary School 17 February 2013 Mrs Richenda 
Calvocoressi 

Willing to continue Governing Body 7/12 58% issues 

Edenbridge Primary School 06 July 2012           

P
a
g
e
 1

3



Hextable School 02 November 2005           

Hextable School 01 September 2010           

Horton Kirby CE Primary 
School 

24 February 2012           

Horton Kirby CE Primary 
School 

04 November 2012           

Kemsing Primary School 20 May 2012           

Leigh Primary School 01 March 2012           

Penshurst CE (VA) Primary 
School 

30 September 2010           

Riverhead Infant School 17 May 2011           

Sevenoaks Primary School 25 April 2012           

Sevenoaks Primary School 03 December 2012           

Shoreham Village School 16 October 2012           

St Mary's CE (VA) Primary 
School 

02 September 2009           

St Paul's CE (VC) Primary 
School 

22 May 2008           

       

Shepway       

[Federation] The Federation 
of Foxwood and Highview 
School 

02 July 2012           

Brookland CE (Controlled) 
Primary School 

01 September 2012           

Castle Hill Community 
Primary School 

05 December 2012 Ms Janet Rumley End of term reappointment wishes 
unknown 

Governing Body 4/15 27%   

Folkestone St Mary's CE 
Primary School 

12 February 2013 Mrs Susan Wallace End of term reappointment wishes 
unknown 

Conservative     

Harcourt Primary School 23 April 2013 Mr Anthony Dunning willing to continue Conservative 16/18 89%   

Lydd Primary School 12 November 2010           

Morehall Primary School 01 September 2012           

Mundella Primary School 30 May 2012   Moving to academy status       

St Augustine's Catholic 
Primary School,Hythe 

01 September 2012 Mr Mark Cooper new Governing Body     

       

Swale       

[Federation] The Federation 
of Bobbing Village School 
and Iwade Community 
Primary School 

06 September 2011           

P
a
g
e
 1

4



[Federation] The Federation 
of Kemsley & Milton Court 
Community Primary 
Schools 

05 October 2011   Moving to Academy status       

Bredgar CE Primary School 18 September 2012           

Canterbury Road Primary 
School 

17 October 2011           

Eastling Primary School 01 September 2010           

Lansdowne Primary School 21 May 2011           

Lansdowne Primary School 16 October 2012           

Minster-in-Sheppey Primary 
School 

13 October 2012           

Murston Junior School 31 January 2012           

Ospringe CE Primary 
School 

21 September 2012           

Queenborough School and 
Nursery 

12 October 2011 Mr Charles Baseden New KCC     

South Avenue Junior 
School 

06 November 2011           

South Avenue Junior 
School 

03 December 2011           

South Avenue Junior 
School 

12 July 2012           

Teynham Parochial CE 
Primary School 

11 March 2010           

Teynham Parochial CE 
Primary School 

10 January 2012           

Tunstall CE Primary School 26 July 2011           

       

Thanet       

Birchington CE Primary 
School 

21 July 2010           

Chilton Primary School 28 May 2011           

Chilton Primary School 30 August 2012           

Cliftonville Primary School 02 June 2009           

Cliftonville Primary School 20 May 2011           

Cliftonville Primary School 17 January 2012           

Ellington Infant School 08 March 2012           

Laleham Gap School 30 September 2012           

Monkton CE Primary 
School 

01 July 2012           

P
a
g
e
 1

5



Palm Bay Primary School 27 September 2012           

St Crispin's Community 
Primary Infant School 

11 October 2012           

St Gregory's Catholic 
Primary School 

01 September 2006           

St Joseph's Catholic 
Primary School, Broadstairs 

12 February 2013 Mr Anthony McGee End of term reappointment wishes 
unknown 

Governing Body     

St Laurence-in-Thanet CE 
Junior School 

29 July 2010           

St Mildred's Primary Infant 
School 

31 August 2006           

The Ellington and Hereson 
School 

09 November 2012 Mr Michael Whearlty-
Ward 

New Governing Body     

The Foreland School 07 January 2011           

Ursuline College, Westgate-
on-Sea 

17 January 2012   Moving to academy status       

       

Tonbridge and Malling       

Aylesford School - Sports 
College 

05 December 2012           

Cage Green Primary 
School 

02 November 2011           

Kings Hill School 02 October 2009           

Kings Hill School 01 September 2012           

Leybourne St Peter and St 
Paul CE (VA) Primary 
School 

31 August 2011           

Offham Primary School 13 September 2011          

Ridge View School 31 July 2011           

Ridge View School 06 December 2011           

Shipbourne School 17 January 2012           

Slade Primary School 01 November 2012           

St Stephen's (Tonbridge) 
Primary School 

16 September 2012 Mr Mark Heaton  New  Kent County 
Council 

    

The Discovery School 28 September 2011           

The Discovery School 17 December 2011           

The Judd School 18 September 2009           

Trottiscliffe CE Primary 
School 

19 January 2012           

       

Tunbridge Wells       

P
a
g
e
 1

6



Benenden CE Primary 
School 

08 February 2013           

Bidborough CE (VC) 
Primary School 

01 September 2012           

Brenchley & Matfield CE 
(VA) Primary School 

01 September 2010           

Colliers Green CE Primary 
School 

01 July 2012 Mr Rowland Speller  New Kent County 
Council 

    

Cranbrook CE Primary 
School 

21 July 2012           

Frittenden CE Primary 
School 

18 May 2005           

Lamberhurst St Mary's CE 
(VC) Primary School 

01 November 2012           

Pembury School 05 July 2012           

St Mark's CE Primary 
School 

31 May 2012 Mr David Hill New Governing Body      

       

Academies        

ACA [Federation] The 
South Maidstone Learning 
Federation 

02 October 2011           

ACA Molehill Copse 
Primary Academy 

23 July 2011 Mrs Ellen Purvis New Governing Body   Issues 

ACA St James the Great 
Academy 

23 April 2011           

       

PRU's       

The Brook Education 
Centre 

13 February. 2012   Not actively appointing due to PRU 
review 

      

Warmstone 01 February.2008   Not actively appointing due to PRU 
review 

      

West Kent Health Needs 
Education Service 

01 February.2008   Not actively appointing due to PRU 
review 

      

West Kent Health Needs 
Education Service 

01 February. 2008   Not actively appointing due to PRU 
review 

      

 

P
a
g
e
 1

7



P
a
g
e
 1

8

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k


	Agenda
	A3 Minutes - 14 December 2012
	Minutes Appendix

	B1 LEA Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent
	Item B1 Appendix 1
	Item B1 Appendix 2


